

Minutes of the Meeting of The Licensing Committee Tuesday, 5 March 2024

Kenn Room

Meeting Commenced: 11.00 am

Meeting Concluded: 12.00 pm

Councillors:

Stuart Davies (Chairperson)

lan Parker Robert Payne Dan Thomas Richard Tucker Andy Cole

Absent: Peter Bryant, Peter Burden, John Crockford-Hawley, Nicola Holland, Marcia Pepperall, Mike Solomon, Martin Williams and Thomas Daw.

Officers in attendance: Sara Saunders (Solicitor and Senior Legal Advisor), Sioux Isherwood (Head of Licensing) and Kellie Trego (Senior Licensing Officer), Richard Maccall (Licensing Technical Officer), Jessika Robinson (Committee Services Senior Officer).

LIC1 Public Participation (Standing Order 17)

6

None.

LIC1 Declaration of Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (Standing Order 37)

7

None declared.

- LIC1 Minutes from 31 October 2023
- 8

Resolved: that the minutes from the Licensing Committee held on 31 October 2023 be approved a correct record.

LIC1 Matters referred by Council, the Executive, other committee etc. (if any)

9

None.

LIC2 End of Year Report for the Administration and Enforcement of all Licensing0 Regimes

The Director of Public Health and Regulatory Services' representative presented the report on the year-end report for the administration and enforcement of all licensing regimes. The report presented policy revisions for discussion ahead of public consultation, and a summary of some of the main activities carried out by the Licensing Team within the financial year 2023/2024.

Members of the Licensing Committee were advised that the temporary legislation introduced during the Covid pandemic allowing use of additional outside spaces had been extended until September 2024. They were also advised that this is likely to be incorporated into permanent legislation at this time, and to review the current Street Café Policy at this time would not be the best use of resource as there may need to be changes again later in the year. Given that the current policy is still fit for purpose, and regularly updated in line with the temporary legislation, members were invited to extend the existing policy for a year until the changes in legislation have been finalised.

Members of the Licensing Committee were invited to consider the draft revision of the Street Trading Statement of Principles and to agree its content before a period of public consultation. Members were also invited to note some of the outcomes and challenges to the administration of licensing regimes undertaken by the North Somerset Council Licensing Service in this financial year.

Members asked questions in relation to the proposed changes in the Street Trading fees for events and observed how this would be beneficial for vendors, who would profit from a reduction in fees for those returning frequently. It was discussed that there would be efficiency savings for the council in terms of administering and renewing events permits. Members were told that the permit would be for between two and fifteen events annually. There was a conversation detailing the current permit transfer arrangements, the measures in place to prevent pitch blocking and the current challenges experienced.

Members noted that the proposals outlined in the report were designed to support events, markets and regular traders.

Members were advised that the relationship with the Home Office Immigration Service continues to strengthen. This has been useful and revealing in all matter of license condition breaches.

Members noted that the implementation of "Taxi Cop" in the locality has yielded helpful intelligence sharing but there are significant complexities with the National Database. Members also noted the challenges posed by drivers who operate within North Somerset under licenses issued by other authorities. Feedback to the policy changes concerning taxis that were implemented in January 2024, has been largely positive and licensing officers continue to support drivers who may be eligible for exemption subject to individual judgment.

Resolved:

i. that the Licensing Committee agreed an extension to the current Street Café Policy until 2025 to allow for legislative changes.

- ii. that the Licensing Committee considered the revisions to the Street Trading Statement of Principles and noted this would be presented to the committee again in October 2024.
- iii. that the Licensing Committee noted the updates regarding the Licensing Service.

LIC2 Urgent business permitted by the Local Government Act 1972

1

None.

Chairperson